
9-1-1 Services Board Meeting 
February 6, 2020 

CESC 
 
 

Members Present: Dr. Jeffrey Stern – Chairman Honorable Kevin Hall – Vice Chairman 
 David Von Moll – Comptroller Nelson Moe 
 Danny Garrison Jolena Young 
 Mary Blowe Kelvin Wright 
 Bruce Edwards Scott Garber 

 Pete Hatcher  

   

Members Absent: Seth Weise Gary Critzer 
 Jeffrey Merriman Terry Ellis 
   
Advisor Present: Shawn Talmadge  
   
AG Present: Robin McVoy  
   
Remote Roanoke Culpeper 
 Abingdon  
   
Staff Present: Dorothy Spears-Dean Matt Gerike 
 Stefanie McGuffin Brian Crumpler 
 Lewis Cassada Zeta Wade 
 Rebekah Corker  

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
Chairman Stern called the meeting of the 9-1-1 Services Board to order at 10:02 
AM.  He informed the Board that Steve Marzolf has retired and that Dorothy 
Spears-Dean is Acting Interim Director for the ISP Division. 
 
Coordinator Spears-Dean did a roll call of the remote sites.  All were accounted.      
 

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM NOVEMBER 14, 2019 
 
Chairman Stern called for a motion to approve the November 14, 2019 Board 
Minutes, which had been distributed prior to this Board Meeting.  Nelson Moe           
made a motion to approve the Minutes, and Pete Hatcher seconded the motion to 
approve the Minutes of November 14, 2019.  The Minutes of November 14, 2019 
were approved; 11-0-0. 
 

3. 9-1-1 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
 
Coordinator Spears-Dean informed the Board that there is a draft copy of the 



9-1-1 Comprehensive Plan in their meeting packet.  She informed the Board that a 
brief overview was given to the Board at the November 14th meeting, and a “Story 
Map” was presented.  She said that the story map is a graphic organizer that staff 
is using to present the 9-1-1 Comprehensive Plan and provide information going 
forward.  This approach ensures the ongoing “story” of the plan is captured and 
includes an implementation strategy, which has been done since the last Board 
meeting.  Coordinator Spears-Dean then gave the Board a brief overview of the  
9-1-1 Comprehensive Plan.  She said that the Plan has a number of sections.  The 
first section of the Plan is a snapshot of the Plan.  A Vision Statement follows the 
Plan page.  She said that this vision statement would be used for direction.   
Coordinator Spears-Dean said that the vision statement is captured in the Story 
Map and that “accurate emergency services” instead of response is being used.  
She commented that this information is from a service point perspective.  The 
Goal section is next.  She said that staff wants to complete NG9-1-1 by the end of 
calendar year 2021.  Coordinator Spears-Dean then informed the Board that the 
requirements are in a table across the bottom of the document.  The Story Map 
categorizes the broad categories, but the plan delves into the comments. She said 
that they are the same categories as in the PSAP Standards Document.  There are 
four Strategic Initiatives: access the impact of NG9-1-1; access and availability; 
NG9-1-1 telecommunicator; and, future information services.  She said that this 
time next year all of this should be completed, and that it is going to take many 
hands to accomplish the goal.  Coordinator Spears-Dean said that the Regional 
Advisory Council (RAC) will work with staff.  She said that workgroups will be 
established.  Coordinator Spears-Dean is asking the Board to approve the 
workgroups and working with the RAC to accomplish the goal of the 
Comprehensive Plan.  She said that establishing an update to the Comprehensive 
Plan is the last item to accomplish.  ISP staff is requesting the Board to vote on 
the next edition of the 9-1-1 Comprehensive Plan which is a three-year plan. 
Chairman Stern called for a motion to accept the three-year plan.  Chief Wright 
made a motion to approve the three-year Comprehensive Plan and allow staff to 
work with the RAC to form workgroups.  Nelson Moe seconded the motion to 
approve.  The motion was approved; 11-0-0.   
 
 
 
 

4. NG9-1-1 DEPLOYMENT UPDATE 
 
Stefanie McGuffin addressed the 9-1-1 Services Board, and talked about the  
NG9-1-1 deployment, in which she gave the Board information on the progress of 
the deployment.  She said that there are three primary focus areas:  connectivity; 
equipment readiness/compliance; and GIS data readiness. She said that staff 
members have encountered some delays. She said that there are two contracts 
now within the Commonwealth of Virginia.    The Goals are meet national i3 
standard and be fiscally sound.  Other items mentioned were delays related to call 
handling equipment testing and a second RFP.  The Code of Virginia section 56-



484.16 requires migration to be completed by July 1, 2023.  Ms. McGuffin said 
that the updated schedule was approved by the Board at its last meeting. She said 
that at the last meeting the schedule was to have north and east completed by 
2020, and central and west by 2021.  She said the goal is achievable with full i3 
deployment.  She said that staff is continuing to make a lot of progress especially 
with connectivity.  Some system upgrades are available.  Staff is going to work to 
maintain the current schedule to the extent possible.  She also commented that 
staff may not get up to a running start at first, but is going to focus initially on five 
PSAPs: Floyd, Fairfax, Staunton, Loudoun and Franklin.   She talked about how 
staff manage these complex projects.  A resource has been put together to explain 
it to the Community, and that a Virginia NG9-1-1 dashboard has been developed 
and available for everyone to access.  She said it breaks down the deployment 
plan, and that staff is up to 95 out of 124 PSAPs that have put in their funding 
requests.  Majority of the PSAPs use the VESTA call-handling equipment.  There 
is a lot of coordination that must take place.  She also said that this is the first time 
anybody has done it this way.  She said that funding and contact status is shown 
on the dashboard. Ms. McGuffin said that $42,000,000 have been requested to 
deploy this project.  The deployment schedule is shown in a map on the 
dashboard.  She concluded her presentation by stating that staff wanted everyone 
to be aware of where we are, and inform the Board that the status can be checked 
on the dashboard.     
 
Matt Gerike addressed the Board, and talked about the GIS portion of the project. 
He said that at the last Board meeting staff was asked “what is it going to take all 
124 PSAPs to get GIS ready”.  He informed the Board that a timeline has been 
developed.  The PSAP and provisioning data is included in the dashboard.  The 
GIS status tab gage status of stages and progress.  He said that progress is being 
shown in Northern Virginia in which they are working with Intrado and they are 
being updated in the Intrado system.  PSAP Boundaries status has been included 
in the dashboard.   
 
Coordinator Spears-Dean said that there is no action needed from the Board at 
this time.  She encourages everyone to go out and utilize the dashboard. 
 
 

5. NG9-1-1 FUNDING AND AMENDMENT REQUESTS 
 
Coordinator Spears-Dean addressed the Board and said two categories of requests 
are being submitted to the Board which are:  NG9-1-1 Funding and NG9-1-1 
Amendment requests.  Eight localities submitted their NG9-1-1 Funding Requests 
that totaled $2,949,683.47.   These were submitted by November 25, 2019.   
Requests are from Caroline; Chesapeake; Eastern Shore of Virginia; Nelson; 
Newport News; Norfolk; Suffolk; and Surry.  Chairman Stern called for a motion 
to approve the Funding Requests.  Pete Hatcher made a motion to approve the 
Funding Requests, and Nelson Moe seconded the motion to approve.  The motion 
was approved; 9-2-0 with Chief Wright and Danny Garrison abstaining.  



Coordinator Spears-Dean informed the Board that another deadline for funding 
requests closed on January 27, 2019, and those requests will be brought before the 
Board in the March meeting.    
 
Coordinator Spears-Dean then went over the NG9-1-1 Funding Amendment 
Requests:  King George - $467,200.34, King William - $324,668.53 and 
Richmond Ambulance Authority - $15,000.00.  Chairman Stern called for a 
motion to approve the Funding Amendments.  Vice Chairman Sheriff Hall made a 
motion to approve the motion, and David Von Moll seconded the motion for 
approval.  The motion was approved; 10-1-0 with Danny Garrison abstaining. 
  
Coordinator Spears-Dean informed the Board that at the March meeting a budget 
update will be provided so the Board can see where the budget stands.   
 
 
 

6. OLD BUSINESS 
 
None. 
 
 

7. NEW BUSINESS 
 

• Legislative Update:  Coordinator Spears-Dean informed the Board 
that there are two bills in Legislature right now.  One is to move the 9-
9-1-1 Board and the VGIN Board and staff to the Virginia Department 
of Emergency Management from the Virginia Information 
Technologies Agency; HB1003 and HB727, which is for 9-1-1 
Dispatcher – CPR Emergency Training. Coordinator Spears-Dean 
commented that staff supports HB1003.  She also said that HB7272 is 
being re-directed from the 9-1-1 Services Board to the DCJS.    
 
Chairman Stern informed the Board that he met with the ISP Staff, 
along with Nelson Moe, at the VDEM new headquarters a couple of 
weeks ago.  Chairman Stern gave an overview and update on how this 
proposal came about.   He stated that he does not know how the 
Legislature is going forward; however, he does not expect any 
opposition to this proposal.  Chairman Stern said that going forward 
there will be several meetings to ensure a smooth transition.  He 
commented that this will be a plug and play transition at least for the 
first year, and a look will take place to see how things should be 
aligned going forward.  He said that he is going to make it as smooth as 
possible, as the two organizations are merged.  Chairman Stern said he 
would entertain questions in the “public comment” section of the 
meeting.  Nelson Moe then addressed the Board and said ISP is 
extremely well run and self-contained.  He said it is a measured stop.  



Jolena Young informed the Board that the PSAP Managers are excited 
about the move to Public Safety, and that concerns about emergency 
services and communications are separate.  They want to keep it 
separate.  She said the VDEM Grant Programs are complicated and that 
the VITA Grant Program should be maintained.  Chairman Stern said 
that the names and faces will remain the same.  He does not see any 
fast moves for the grant program, but move eventually to the electronic 
process that VDEM uses.  Chairman Stern said going he will try and 
keep it the same as possible.  Chairman Stern called for more questions 
and comments from the Board, and there were no more.    
 

• 2019 Virginia Public Safety Mental Health Survey:  Mr. David 
Mulholland addressed the Board and talked about “Well-Being in the 
Emergency Communication Center.”  He talked about suicide in the 
“Dispatch Center.”  Mr. Mulholland said that there is not very much 
scientific research on this problem.  Fairfax County released a report on 
a scientific study to look at all public safety and the stressors which 
includes 9-1-1.  He went over the report.  Mr. Mulholland said his 
group is now raising awareness.  They now have a mental well-being 
symposium with public safety suicide videos; public safety suicide 
panels; and managing stress solutions.   He informed the Board that the 
group showed a forty-five minute video at the symposium.  He also 
said that the group are continuing education; well-being program 
development/expansion; and national survey/new videos.  He said that 
gold is the color for Emergency Communications Center’s well-being 
awareness.  Coordinator Spears-Dean thanked Mr. Mulholland for 
coming and addressing the Board.  She said that this will be included in 
staff’s Strategic Initiatives.   Stefanie McGuffin said that society is 
seeing a shift, and that all should take time and listen to each other.  
Jolena Young thanked Mr. Mulholland for leading this effort.  
Chairman Stern commented that this is eye opening to him, and that the 
Board may need to look at mental wellness and post-traumatic stress 
disorder in the public safety community.    
 
 

• FCC NET 911 Report:  Coordinator Spears-Dean said that the FCC 
has provided the Board with its Net 911 Report.  She said that Virginia 
was not on the “diversion list” this year.  She said that Virginia has a 
clean bill. 
 
 

• Funding Committee Report:  Coordinator Spears-Dean informed the 
Board that the Funding Committee has not had a chance to meet.  
Jolena Young, Chairman of the Funding Committee, said she hates it is 
taking longer, because it is an important project.  She informed the 



Board that she hopes to have information at the next meeting. 
 

• Regional Advisory Council (RAC) Report:  Coordinator Spears-
Dean addressed the Board and said the RAC has scheduled an “in-
person” meeting for March 5, 2020, and one of the first actions will be 
is to discuss the 9-1-1 Comprehensive Plan.    
 
 

8. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Abingdon – None 
Roanoke - None 
Culpepper - None 
On-Site –  None 
 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT OF THE MEETING 
 
Chairman Stern informed the Board that the ISP Staff Group has received an 
“NG9-1-1 Institute Award for their “Innovative approach of providing 9-1-1 and 
GIS services through a single state program”.  Chairman Stern congratulated the 
Group.   
 
Chairman Stern then called for a motion to adjourn the meeting of the 9-1-1 
Services Board.  Nelson Moe made a motion to adjourn the meeting, and Danny 
Garrison seconded the motion for adjournment.  The motion passed; 11-0-0.  The 
meeting adjourned at 11:26 AM. 
 
The next meeting of the 9-1-1 Services Board will be held on Thursday, March 
12, 2020 at the Commonwealth Enterprise Solution Center (CESC).    
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted:  
________________________________________________________ 
     Terry D. Mayo                                                              (Date) 


	9-1-1 Services Board Meeting
	February 6, 2020
	CESC

